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Nlla;ti!da' Sanders

From: Sharyl Fowler [Sharyl.Fowler@accesscomm.com]

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2006 5:10 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Access Integrated Networks - BellSouth Telecommunications Interconnection Agreement Amendment - FLL
COL Decision

Attachments: AIN - BST FL ICA Amendment Letter.doc

Sharyl D. Fowler

Senior Regulatory Analyst
Access Integrated Networks, Inc.
PH (478) 476-1165

FAX (478) 405-3112

DOCUMENT HUMBER-NATE
02116 WARI13 g

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

3/13/2006



SCANNED

ORIGINAL

Sharyl D. Fowler

- k k S Sr. Regulatory Analyst
: ‘ - S 4885 Riverside Drive
% ' ' Suite 304

Phone Service Made Simple™ Macon, Georgia 31210

March 10, 2006

VIA ELECTRONIC AND U.S. MAIL

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo

Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 041269-TP
Dear Ms. Bay®¢:

Access Integrated Networks hereby informs the Commission that it is currently
discussing the amendment to its Interconnection Agreement with BellSouth based on
the Commission’s February 28, 2006 decision. There are some items in the proposed
amendment that are not Florida-specific as well as a few possible discrepancies with
the approved language. We expect these items to be resolved amicably and quickly;
however, they will not be completed in time to file an amendment by March 10, 2006.

We will forward the amendment to the Commission for approval as soon as
possible, understanding that the effective date of the amendment will remain March 11,
20086.

Sincerely,

Stargt D. Fowlen

Sharyl D. Fowler
Senior Regulatory Analyst
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